## KONZELMANN ESTATE WINERY

Ceremony Package

2024



THE PERFECT PLACE

# Lakefront Ceremony

Just minutes from Old Town in the heart of Niagaraon-the-Lake, Konzelmann Estate Winery offers a multitude of possibilities in a romantic Wine Country atmosphere. Endless vineyards, classic architecture and a welcoming ambiance are a fitting introduction to this pastoral location.

From the Estate Winery, it's a short walk down to the Lakefront Gazebo - a spectacular ceremony site with a tree lined lawn and unparalleled views. Couples exchange vows in front of a classic wooden gazebo. Behind them is the stunning natural backdrop of Lake Ontario and a full view of the Toronto Skyline. Guests seated on the manicured lawn have the perfect vantage from which to enjoy the lovely panorama.

Preceding the marriage vows, guests are invited to explore the space and enjoy a glass of sparkling wine to toast the happy couple. Add to that passed hors d'oeuvres and you have everything you need for an unforgettable wedding ceremony.

Starting at \$2,499.95 + HST & 18% Gratuity



## PACKAGE INFORMATION

## Ceremony Details

## INCLUSIONS

- Private lakefront and vineyard setting for 2 hours
- Onsite Event Coordinator and serving staff
- Indoor location in the case of inclement weather
- Officiant services
- White gazebo situated at the lake
- Signing table with white linen
- White folding chairs with white cushion
- Wine barrels for props and decor
- Access to on-site photography locations
- Sparkling wine to celebrate
- Bottled water for all guests upon arrival
- One-hour rehearsal with Event Coordinator



## ADD TO YOUR EXPERIENCE

One hour of wine service - \$10 per guest

Gourmet charcuterie platter - \$10 to \$15 per guest

Plated hors d'oeuvres - pricing varies

#### BOOKING DETAILS & POLICIES

#### **CEREMONY**

Our experienced events team will set up the chairs, barrels and signing table for your ceremony in front of our Lakefront Gazebo. Any additional decorations for the ceremony are to be arranged and set up by the wedding couple.

There will be no confetti, rice, or any sort thereof used at any time. A clean up charge of \$250 will be added to your bill should one of these items be used. Real flower petals are welcomed.

In the case of inclement weather your ceremony will take place in our Lakeview Hall. The ceremony details will be transformed into a simpler version to accommodate space. Lakeview Hall is not an accessible space.

#### **GUEST COUNT**

A guaranteed number of adult and children guests is due 30 days prior to your wedding date. For catering purposes, the guaranteed number of guests attending must be 85% of the original number stated upon booking. You will be charged the per guest rate times the 85% guaranteed number, if attendance is lower.

#### **VENDORS**

A list of preferred vendors can be distributed if requested.

#### **DEPOSITS AND CANCELLATIONS**

To reserve our venue at Konzelmann Estate Winery (KEW), a \$500 deposit is required at the time of booking to reserve your date. This deposit is non-refundable and must be submitted to guarantee use of the space. Dates cannot be held without a paid deposit. Deposit must be made with a credit card, which will then be used for all following payments.

A second deposit of the remainder is required 2 weeks prior to the event date using the credit card on file.

If your event is cancelled due to no fault of Konzelmann Estate Winery (KEW), the entire deposit received will be retained by KEW. The only exception to this cancellation policy is due to any Government related restrictions.

### **ALCOHOL**

Konzelmann Estate Winery (KEW), as a licensee, is responsible for the administration and service of alcoholic beverages in accordance with AGCO laws. If alcoholic beverages are to be served on the KEW premises, KEW will require that beverages be distributed only by KEW bartenders and/or staff that are smart served certified. Alcohol is to be consumed in licensed areas only.



1096 LAKESHORE RD, NIAGARA-ON-THE-LAKE, ON LOS 1J0, KONZELMANN.CA 905-935-2866

**EVENTS@KONZELMANN.CA**